From: "LaRowe, Christopher W" <christopher.larowe@wecenergygroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023, 12:50 PM

To: "Fuller, Lucas (Lucas.Fuller@legis.wisconsin.gov)" <Lucas.Fuller@legis.wisconsin.gov>;
"james.mietus@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov" <james.mietus@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: "Walentowski-Domokos, Nicole" <Nicole.Walentowski-Domokos@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Tennessee passes Freedom to Cook Act

See below. Good stuff.

Christopher W. LaRowe

Manager — Wisconsin Government Affairs

WEC Energy Group (d/b/a Wisconsin Public Service & We Energies)
Office: (608) 283-3011

Cell: (608) 772-0840

Christopher.larowe@wecenergygroup.com

From: Lapato, Daniel <DLapato@aga.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 11:38 AM

To: State Affairs Committee <Stateaffairscommittee@aga.org>
Subject: Tennessee passes Freedom to Cook Act

State Affairs Committee Member,

This morning the Tennessee legislature passed the Freedom to Cook Act with bipartisan support. This
legislation builds upon the national movement to preserve fuel choice within the state by specifically
empowering consumers and businessowners to maintain the freedom to purchase or install “an
appliance utilized for cooking, space heating, water heating, or another end use.”We are seeing a
growing level of concern from state and local officials with the federal government and several states
attempting to ban the sales of appliances, especially stoves. Tennessee’s “Freedom to Cook Act” is a
clear example of state legislative bodies looking to further cement fuel choice in their state.

Thanks,
Dan

DaniellLapato| Managing Director, State Affairs
American Gas Association

400 N. Capitol St., NW | Washington,DC|20001
P:202-824-7122 | dlapato@aga.org

The American Gas Association represents more than 200 local energy companies committed to the safe and
reliable delivery of clean natural gas to more than 74 million customers throughout the nation.
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